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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra
DATE:
October 3, 2008
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #6 on October 8, 2008 at 2:30 pm in room ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #6 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #5, 10/1/08) review and approval  

4. Old Business

5. EFD 45-07, EFD 46-07, EFD 47-07, EFD 48-07, EFD 49-07 MSE

Final approval by ECC for the faculty

6. EFD 88-07 ABE Renaming current BS Agricultural and Biological Engineering degree and creation of a new BS degree

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

7. EFD 1-08 IE 586 e-Work and e-Service – New Dual Level Course
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty
8. EFD 53-07 CE Civil Engineering Graduate Course Requisite Changes

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

9. EFD 52-07 CE  Civil engineering Undergraduate Course Requisites

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty (no CE representative) 
10. EFD 60-07 ECE 468 Introduction to Compilers and Translation Engineering

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

11. EFD 61-07 ECE 477 Digital Systems Senior Project

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

12. EFD 20-07 ECE 610 Energy Conversion

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

13. New Business

14. Adjournment
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